

The Fellow Feathers of Fort Funston  
Hang Gliding Club

Meeting Minutes  
February 2, 2023

Meeting called to order at 7:30 pm PST

**Officers Present:**

- **President: Andy Balk**
- **VP: Chris Valley**
- **Secretary: Jessica Koerner**
- **Clubhouse Manager: Rob Johnson**

**Club Members & Guests:**

- David Egli
- Wayne Michaelson
- Darrel Robbins
- Ron Barry

**Absent:**

- **Treasurer: Steve Rodrigues**
- **Safety Director: Richard Sibley**

**Notable Flights:**

- Great day at Fort Funston last Saturday.
- A little north but LZ was still OK, just a couple of bumpy landings.
- Some members in Valle De Bravo for Spring flying.

**President's Report (Andy):**

- Season is just about to turn on, should start to get a couple of good days a week.
  - Discussed site intro guidelines for new members
- RRRG documentation (Steve)
  - Chapter renewal has been submitted.
- 50th anniversary party
  - June 3-4 - confirmed date with board.
  - Spread the word
    - Can we advertise in USHPA magazine? Andy to look into.
    - FB Invite, flier, newsletter to club members
    - Demo gliders from WW, Icaro?
    - Also have vintage gliders?
  - Media
  - Invitations - digital, print (for offline pilots/members)
  - Guest list
  - Giveaways
  - T-shirts - 50th anniversary

- Contributed articles, stories from pilots from across the years
- Rob to contact person who does drawings
- Andy to create overall event plan, timeline, project plan
- Social Media Ideas
  - Instagram
  - YouTube
  - Twitter

**VP's Report (Chris):**

- Sticker mailings up to date as of today, February 2.

**Secretary's Report (Jessica):**

- No updates.

**Treasurer's Report (Steve):**

Current assets as of 2/2/23:

- Checking: \$10,739.50
- C.D.: \$12,007.74
- Total assets: \$ 22,747.24
- Expenses: None to date.

**Clubhouse Manager's Report (Rob):**

- Jess to send an email to clubhouse members that we'll use the same key for 2023 - email sent February 3rd

**GGNRA Liaison's Report (Steve):**

- Absent.

**Tandem Administrator Report (Richard):**

- Absent.

**Safety Director's Report (Richard):**

- Absent. Nothing to Report.

**Tech Officer's Report (Takeo):**

- Working on Tech Doc
- Working on a wireless camera option for LZ

**Training Bowl (Takeo):**

- No updates

**Old Business:**

- None.

**New Business:**

- MLSR Coyote Howl - May date TBD
- Red Rocks Hang gliding spectacular in Monroe, UT - Ric Caylor organizing - June 14 - 24.

- Guadalupe rim fly-in near Carlsbad and Roswell, NM. Feb 17 - 20
- Ideas discussed for launch videos/considerations, especially for unique conditions at Funston
  - 1) Outline for each video topic
  - 2) Reach out to community

Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.

